



PACIFIC SWIMMING COMMITTEE REPORT

To be submitted to Marie Lin (secretary@pacsxim.org) the Sunday prior to the next BOD meeting

Committee: Diversity and Inclusion

Liaison to the Board: Kent Yoshiwara

Date of Last Meeting: 2/21/2019

Members Present:

Veronica Hernandez, Jivana Nagpal, Kyle Kikuta, Karyn Kikuta, Mike Piccardo, Kent Yoshiwara

Date of Next Meeting: TBD

Action Items Completed:

- **FastTimes meet entry website**
 - Similar in concept to SwimConnection
 - For on-line entries host clubs can choose between SwimConnection and FastTimes
 - For Outreach swimmer, there is no difference in how to enter a swim meet
 - Outreach athletes still submit spreadsheet to Pacific Swimming
 - Mike reviewed QSS Grant application, from the FALL Session
 - Met with Lucas at a recent swim meet and discussed his grant application

Action Items In-Progress / Pending:

- **Marketing Program**
 - Will continue discussion at the next meeting, as Lillian was not able to attend
 - Include this in the Budget for the upcoming year
 - Lillian is preparing to attend (4) swim meets this year, one more than last year.
- **PC D&I Camp / Summit**
 - Need identify a location – consider SF/Oakland as well as the South Bay.
 - Likely choose the same early Nov. weekend for the event
 - Need to select Location and Date
 - Let's add more goodies to the camp and not rely on freebies from USA Swimming. Consider:
 - Custom D&I Bag Tags
 - D&I Stickers

Announcements:

Questions for the Board / Larger Group:

Notes/ Other: _____
